

Mr Jeffrey Dunwoodie
Environment & Community Coordinator
Centennial Mandalong Pty Ltd
PO BOX 1000
Toronto, NSW, 2283

26/02/2024

Subject: Suitably qualified and experienced persons to prepare Longwall 39 to 43 Extraction Plan

Dear Mr Dunwoodie

I refer to your request (SSD-5144-PA-119), which was submitted in accordance with condition 6 of Schedule 4 of the consent for Mandalong Southern Extension Project (SSD-5144), for the approval of suitably qualified and experienced persons to prepare the Extraction Plan for Longwalls 39 to 43 at the Mandalong Mine.

The Department has reviewed the nominations and information you have provided and is satisfied that the nominees are suitably qualified and experienced to prepare the component plans within the Extraction Plan as set below:

- Clint Allen & Chris Armit - Extraction Plan Main Document for Longwalls 39-43;
- Steve Ditton - Subsidence Report (Predictions and Impact Assessment), slope stability assessments;
- Clint Allen & Chris Armit - Built Features Management Plan;
- Clint Allen & Chris Armit - TransGrid Management Plan;
- Colin Dove & Clint Allen - Communications Management Plan;
- Clint Allen & Chris Armit – Public Road Management Plan;
- Clint Allen, Alanna Ryan & Chris Armit – Property Subsidence Management Plans;
- Stuart Gray & Ian Gilmore - Water Management Plan;
- Tara Boreham, Erin Rogers, & Chris Wellington – Biodiversity Management Plan;
- Chris Armit & Clint Allen – Land Management Plan;
- Alison Fenwick, Andrew Crisp & Ryan Desic – Heritage Management Plan;
- Clint Allen & Chris Armit – Public Safety Management Plan;
- Clint Allen, Chris Armit & Tim Gayner – Subsidence Monitoring Program;
- Clint Allen & Chris Armit – Trigger Action Response Plans (TARPs) and Contingency Plans;
- and
- Clint Allen & Tim Gayner – Graphical Figures.

Accordingly, I can advise that the Planning Secretary approves the appointment of the nominees.

Department of Planning, Housing & Infrastructure



If you wish to discuss the matter further, please contact Kristina Robinson on 02 9860 1543 or at Kristina.Robinson@dpie.nsw.gov.au.

Yours sincerely

Jessie Evans
Director, Resource Assessments
Resource Assessments

As nominee of the Planning Secretary